



# Abbas AbuAsbeh

[Eng.abbasabuosbeh@gmail.com](mailto:Eng.abbasabuosbeh@gmail.com) • Amman, Jordan • +962-796213140

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

---

A professional civil engineer with more than 9 years of construction and consulting experience in the UAE & Jordan markets. I have an excellent experience in design, estimating, budgeting, contracting, purchasing, invoicing, and management of a wide variety of civil engineering projects. Dedicated, competent, and detail-oriented individual with the capacity to go beyond expectations and achieve company goals.

## SKILLS

---

- Strong analytical and time management skills
- Detail-oriented, result-driven and team-oriented
- Excellent communication and interpersonal skills
- Excellent organizational and multitasking skills
- Strong problem-solving skills
- Proficient in MS Office Suite.
- Leadership Skills
- Planning skills
- Attention to details
- Decision Making
- Creativity
- Technical writing

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

**11/2021 – Till Date**

**ARABTECH JARDANEH, Amman-Jordan, [www.aj-group.com](http://www.aj-group.com)**

### **Structural Engineer**

- Structural Design of RCC Structures.
- Revit & AutoCAD modeling & sheet generating.
- Careful reading of project documents.
- Satisfying client and management need.
- Collaborate with the entire management team to reach organizational and departmental goals.
- Support development of processes and procedures.

**09/2018 – 03/2021**

**RAQ Contracting, Dubai-UAE, [www.raqcontracting.com](http://www.raqcontracting.com)**

### **Senior Project Engineer**

- Assist the Project Manager with project planning, scheduling, and cost control, including variations and claims.
- Conducted day-to-day project schedule & across multiple teams.
- Overseeing all projects' activities such as Civil, MEP, Firefighting, LPG, Aluminum & Glass cladding, etc.
- Management of junior engineers and subcontractors and make sure the project activities are carried out in order to ensure compliance with the Quality Management Plan.
- Creating methodologies to achieve project timelines.
- Preparing daily, and monthly reports for management & clients.
- Reviewed drawings with a keen eye for detail and raise RFI, IR, and MIR.
- follow up with Consultant & Authority for inspections.

**02/2017 - 08/2018**

**Reem Capital Contracting, Dubai-UAE, [www.rccuae.com](http://www.rccuae.com)**

**Project Engineer**

- Planned labor demand and dispatch workers to construction activities.
- Itemized needed materials for work keeping the project budget at minimum.
- Reviewed all projects' drawings, Subcontractor, and Supplier Invoices.
- Supervised Civil Works such as: (Excavation & Backfilling, shoring & Dewatering, piling, Waterproofing, Steel & formwork, concreting, masonry, painting, tiling, false ceiling, and Paints).

**03/2014 - 01/2017**

**ALQABDAH Contracting, Dubai, UAE , [www.alqabdah.net](http://www.alqabdah.net)**

**Site Engineer**

- Management of Subcontractors and Suppliers and estimation of building civil works.
- Reviewed and understand drawings and specifications & Prepared measurements.
- Follow up with consultant inspections.

---

**PROJECTS**

---

- BAYS Danube Tower, (2 B + G + 29 Floors) - 230 million dirhams.
- ANDALUS PROJECT, 6 Buildings (G + 9 Floors) - 381 million dirhams
- BAASIRI TOWER, (G + 5 parking + 15 Floors) - 85 million dirhams

---

**EDUCATION**

---

- **Jordan University of Science and Technology, Irbid- Jordan, 2013**  
Bachelor's degree in Civil Engineering (B.S.C.E.)

---

**TRAINING/COURSES/CERTEFICATES**

---

- ETABS & SAFE.
- Primavera & MS office.
- REVIT & AutoCAD.
- Strategic Thinking.
- Green Building Concepts Foundations.
- Construction management: Safety and Health.
- Construction management: Reading civil construction Drawings.
- Managing Project Risks.
- Project Management.

---

**AFFILIATIONS**

---

- Member of Jordanian & UAE Engineers Association.
- Trakhees Authority licensed Engineer - Orange & Green cards since 2017.

---

**LANGUAGES**

---

- Arabic: Mother's tongue.
- English: Fluent.

---

**PERSONAL DOSSIER**

---

- Date of Birth: August 7th, 1991.
- Marital Status: Single.
- Nationality: Jordanian.